Hamilton Township Police Department
1270 WHITEHORSE AVENUE = HAMILTON, NEW JERSEY 08619
TELEPHONE: (609) 581-4120 = FAX: (609) 581-4052

Tames W, Collins, Clvel of Police

February 16, 2005

Mr. Ed Anderson

Safe Homes Intl. LLC

134 Loflin Way

Virginia Beach, VA 23462

Dear Mr. Anderson,

Thank you for providing our Department with a sample of your
StrikeMaster Il door frame reinforcing device.

I have had the good fortune of visiting a home in which it is installed,
and thanks to the home owner's permission, can provide testament,
at least to the soreness in my own left shoulder, as to ils
effectiveness.

I have been a consultant in the area of Crime Prevention for eighteen
years, and your StrikeMaster Il is the first new product designed to
provide physical perimeter protection that | would wholly and
unconditionally endorse. In fact I have already begun to recommend
its application, confident as I am of its ability to provide safety and
securify.

Thank you for your support of Police Division initiatives.

Sincerely,

Senior Crime Prevention Aide
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